
Subject: Re: Two back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, May 26th
From: Jacques Massachi
Date: 05/25/2016 10:59 PM
To: Laurie Goldman CHNC
CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Please, Recall my last email. 
Opps! I was wrong!
Our board meeting is next week not this. LOL.
 I will be there next week.

Jacques Massachi 

On May 25, 2016, at 10:54 PM, Jacques Massachi <j.massachi@masscocapital.com> wrote:

Hi Laurie,
I know tomorrow is our monthly board meeting. However I have realized that I have schedule conflict with my
EHBID board meeting that I am hosting at Lombardi tomorrow at 3:30. Unfortunately, since I am hosting this
meeting tomorrow I need to be there :(
 I am so sorry for not realizing this sooner. Please excuse my absent in this month board meeting.
Thank You  

Jacques Massachi 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Date: May 23, 2016 at 3:09:07 PM PDT
To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Two back-to-back BID meetings, Thursday, May 26th

Attention Media District Board Members and Nominating Committee Members, and others concerned:

The BID will be holding two back-to-back meetings on Thursday, May 26th at the Musicians Union.
 Agendas packets attached to this message. These meetings are:

1) Nominating Committee meeting starting at 2:30pm
2) Board of Directors meeting starting at 3:30pm

Please reply back to confirm your attendance.  Thanks.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

<Nominating Committee meeting, 05.26.16, agenda packet.pdf>

<Board Meeting, 05.26.16, agenda packet.pdf>


